

SADDLE-LAKE AGENCY

31st August 1

Dear Sir,

Referring to your order of the 12th instant, asking if voucher 770.226. should not be for \$27.42 instead of the amount stated in my letter of the 1st inst. \$26.42. I beg to advise you that the account rendered me, reads as follows,

July 1st 1901.

2. 2 Hour Glass. 10x12.	3.50	7 00
20. lb Putty.	5	1 00
4. doz S.S. Nails 8"	30	1 20
25. lb 6" Wire Nails	8 1/2	1 38
10. Can R. Linseed Oil	120	12 00
Freight on above 400 lb.	20	3 84
		26 42

Trusting you will find same correct.

Yours truly

J. H. Brown

Ind. Agent

Per R. H. Brown
Edmonton Alia

Edmonton Aug 1
J. H. Brown